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From: David Bracey

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: 990 Filing Exemptions
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:50:37 PM

I sincerely believe the IRS should end all tax exemptions enjoyed by churches and other religious
organizations. Their use of this privilege for political ends, and its blatant exploitation by certain Learjet-
loving megachurch pastors is a national disgrace. This tax travesty cries out for correction.

David Bracey

15556 Terrill Rd.

Moores Hill, IN 47032
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From: hugheen@frontier.com

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: 990s for churches.
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:16:43 PM

As a person who spent a career in accounting, a good portion of it working exclusively

with non-profits | want to
urge the IRS to begin requiring all non-profits including churches to file this important

form.

It is not only a mater of equal treatment under the law but it affords much needed
protection for church members

who are too often victims of fraud by "trusted" members of the church or clergy
because it would usually require

someone knowledgeable about accounting and auditing to perform the task and
would likely reveal any

wrongdoing.

This would be a good thing for the IRS, the non-profit community and church goers.

Hugh Giblin

4136 Trevor Circle
Durham, NC 27705
hugheen@frontier.com
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From: Philip Sekora

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Church Tax Status
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:45:07 PM

¢ All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether
they espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS
singles out churches for privileged treatment by exempting them from the
disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or
lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have
a right to know what entities are exempt from taxation and to review general
financial disclosures. The privilege of not being taxed must come with some
measures of accountability.Please make churches conform to the same IRS
requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the IRS should
require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file an
annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Philip Sekora

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Church exempt status
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:42:29 PM

The mega churches make large sums of money and not just through donations.

I believe they are a business and should be taxed. This exempt status is an unfair advantage to
businesses through out our nation.

Please consider removing the exempt status for reasons of fairness.

Philip Sekora
Tampa, FL

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Charles Wanner

To: Preston Christie A

Subject: Churches should file form 990 like other non-profit organizations.
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:12:35 PM
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From: Spazmodicus .

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comment on Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:48:54 PM

Exempting religious organizations from filing form 990 is an unnecessary and
unconstitutional endorsement of religion by the federal government. You can justify
it any way you like, but the plain fact is this: if two organizations (one religious, one
non-religious) are non-profits, and the IRS requires the non-religious non-profit to
file a form 990 but exempts the religious organization from filing the same form, the
IRS (i.e., the federal government) has ENDORSED AND FAVORED the religious group
over the non-religious group. Regardless if the law is not intended to do so, it HAS
THE EFFECT of favoring religious organizations. Therefore, the government'’s
message to all Americans is that religion is favored by the government over non-
religion. That's a clear-cut violation of the constitution. But more importantly, it
violates the principles upon which this nation was founded -- i.e., equal rights for all
groups and citizens, and no favor towards or against any group on account of
religion. Change this requirement immediately.

Christopher Porter
cikporterjd@gmail.com

A taxpayer, registered voter, and citizen of the USA
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From: Matt

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comment on Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:14:23 PM

Dear Ms. Preston,

If the goal of Form 990 is to:
“ fulfill the operating conditions of their tax exemption,”

there should be no automatic exemption for religious organizations. This is a case of
blatant government favoring of religious over secular organizations. If there were
some data to support this preference it might be defensible, but lacking such data, it
is not.

Thank you,

Matt Binder
Waimea, Hawaii
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From: Stephanie Hathaway

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Commentary on the usage of Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:58:15 PM

Hello Ms. Preston,

I am writing to you with my concerns regarding the use of and mandates
surrounding Form 990. It is incredibly disconcerting that religious non-profit
organizations are given preferential treatment over other non-profits. This, in my
view, constitutes a disregard for the separation of church and state, which is for the
benefit of all citizens of the United States. Along these lines, it is my firm belief that
all non-profits, religious or secular, should be subject to the same regulations and
requirements. As a full-time employee, tax-payer and voting citizen, | would
appreciate if my tax dollars were used in a consistent and fair manner and did not
favor one organization over another for religious reasons.

Please allow me provide a short example of how the scales are tipped rather unfairly
just because one organization claims they are religious; | volunteer with a small,
animal rescue group - the North Texas Cat Rescue, based in McKinney, TX, bringing
in less than $50,000 in revenue annually - and when | compare the expense and
difficulty that the rescue group must go through to comply with IRS requirements to
those of my parents' church - Gateway, based in Southlake, TX, bringing in just shy
of $100,000,000 annually - it just does not seem right that the church is exempt
from certain requirements merely because they are religious, when the burden would
clearly be less upon them than the small animal rescue group. If the regulations are
going to be imposed, they must be imposed equally, or in a fashion determined by
the amount of burden imposed on the non-profit taking into account their revenue,
volunteer and/or paid employee base and other resources.

| appreciate you taking the time to read my comments and wish you a wonderful
weekend.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Hathaway
Garland, TX
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From: Michael Foeller

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comments Related To Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:19:20 PM

Hi Christie, please include my comments for your consideration to enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the 990 information collected.

1) Any IRS oversight of 501(c)(3) organizations must be equally enforced against religious
organizations.

2) The IRS should, at the very minimum, require church entities claiming exemption from filing the 990
to inform the IRS through a letter (or via a prescribed form).

« All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they espouse an
atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out churches for privileged
treatment by exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3) organizations
must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups,
have a right to know what entities are exempt from taxation and to review general financial
disclosures. The privilege of not being taxed must come with some measures of accountability.

« Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a
minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to
file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Mike Foeller
5463 SE Miles Grant Rd. Apt B-203
Stuart, Florida 34997
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From: Kenneth Stevens

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comments on Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:42:38 PM

All non-profits (religious or otherwise) should be treated the same as regards
Form 990. Whatever IRS requirements apply to 501(c)(3) organizations should
also apply to churches. More transparency seems necessary in order that
everyone knows what's going and every taxable group pays their fair share.

Kenneth A. Stevens

US citizen and taxpayer
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From: John Brzezinski

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comments regarding Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:49:00 PM

Attn: Christie A. Preston

Internal Revenue Service

1111 Constitution Avenue NW, Rm 6129
Washington, DC 20224

Dear Ms. Preston:

| am writing to convey my comments on Form 990 and ways to enhance its quality, utility and
clarity:

First, all non-profit organizations should be treated equally. That is, regardless of whether they
espouse an atheist or non-religious position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS provides
churches privileged treatment in that they are exempted from the disclosure requirements that all
other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. We taxpayers are
subsidizing tax-exempt groups and have a right to know what entities are exempt from taxation
and to review general financial disclosures. Accountability must accompany the privilege of not
being taxed.

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a
minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file
an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Please make it fair. Thank you.

John Brzezinski
3307 Central St.
Evanston, IL 60201
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From: kourosh

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comments relate to Form 990.
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:45:23 PM

Please perform your duty by ensuring separation of church and state exists and requiring churches
and other religious organizations COMPLETE the necessary tax forms.

Thank you.
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From: John Mugge

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Comments with Regard to Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:58:02 PM

Dear Ms. Preston:

I have long felt strongly that religious institutions should not be exempt from
taxation. At the same time, | recognize that such a change in our tax regulations is
an unlikely, or at least longterm, goal.

Today | write, however, to urge that the IRS exercise equal oversight of all nonprofit
organizations; religious entities that claim tax exemption as 501(c)(3) organizations
must file the same disclosures that are required of all other nonprofit organizations.
Churches should not be privileged in this regard; they must be accountable for the
same standards as all other 501(c)(3) organizations, lest an unconstitutional
favoritism toward religion be displayed by one of our most visible public agencies.
Please ensure that all organizations claiming nonprofit status file the same Form 990
so that taxpayers and all citizens have confidence that the IRS requires fair
treatment of all individuals and organizations.

Thank you for your attention.

John Mugge
612 King Drive, Indianapolis, IN 46260

jmugge@gmail.com
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From: Dan Russell-Pinson

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Concerning Form 990 and religious entities
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:39:48 PM

Hello Ms. Preston,

I'm writing to day to express my concerns regarding the unequal treatment of secular non-profits with
respect to Form 990.

All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they espouse an atheist
position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out churches for privileged treatment by
exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or
lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what
entities are exempt from taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The privilege of not being
taxed must come with some measures of accountability.

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a
minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file an
annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Thank you for your consideration,
Dan Russell-Pinson
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From: Tim Walton

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Fair Treatment for All Non-Profits
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:48:56 PM

Dear Ms. Preston,

Regarding IRS treatment of 501(c)(3) non-profit organizations, all should be treated
equally. Giving Ereferential treatment to religious based non-profits is discrimination
against non-faith based groups, including many charities that benefit Americans
without a religious "litmus test." . Under the current system, the IRS favorably singles
out churches for privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure
requirements all other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their
exemption.

Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what
entities are exempt from taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The
privilege of not being taxed must come with proof of accountability.. Please make
churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. |
cannot understand how the IRS is able to justify giving religious organizations a free
pass on these requirements while groups that work to better the lives of ALL
Americans do not receive the same treatment?

Thank you for your consideration

Best Regards,
Tim Walton
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From: Charlotte and James

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Fom 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:04:05 PM

Dear Christie A. Preston,

We wish to make a comment regarding the non profit status of churches and other
religious institutions. It appears that there is no watchdog in place, as there is with
secular non profits, to ensure that financial abuse does not take place and that the
money received is used for that which it was intended.

Thank you for looking into this subject.

Sincerely,

Charlotte and James Caldwell
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From: Steve Pehnec

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990 Comments
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:45:20 PM

Dear Ms. Preston:

| believe that all Churches and other Religious Organizations should be held to the same level of
reporting standards as are all other Non-Profit Organizations.

Thank you.

Stephen T. Pehnec
365 Mt. Arter Loop
Lander, WY 82520

(307) 332-7037
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From: Mark Goodner

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990 comment
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:54:48 PM

All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they
espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out
churches for privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure
requirements all other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their
exemption. Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know
what entities are exempt from taxation and to review general financial disclosures.
The privilege of not being taxed must come with some measures of accountability.

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3)
groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be
religious organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming

tax exemption. - See more at: http://ffrf.org/news/action/item/23948-ask-irs-to-
stop-favoring-churches-over-other-non-profits#.dpuf

Mark
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Rahn Pitzer

Preston Christie A

Form 990 requirements for non-church groups
Friday, September 11, 2015 3:01:57 PM

Madam,

| support the Freedom From Religion Foundation’s challenge of discrepant treatment of non-
church groups.

All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they espouse an
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
Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At
a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations,
to file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Sincerely,

Rahn Pitzer

Ithaca, NY
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From: Bruce C. Jenkins

To: Preston Christie A

Subject: Form 990

Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:22:12 PM

Mr. Preston:

All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of
whether they espouse an atheist position, or a religious position.
Currently the IRS singles out churches for privileged treatment by
exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3)
organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who
are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what entities
are exempt from taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The
privilege of not being taxed must come with some measures of
accountability.

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other
501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any
organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file an annual
notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

I am a Director of Rail Passenger Association of California, we are a
501c3 non-profit advocacy organization and strictly conform to the
stringent requirements set by the IRS. It is very disturbing to observe
the abuses of 501c¢3 by so many so called religious groups and their
properties etc.

Bruce C. Jenkins
Sunnyvale, CA
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From: Shawn Herbella

To: Preston Christie A

Subject: Form 990

Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:49:26 PM
Ma'am,

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
religious organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax
exemption.

Most respectfully,
Shawn Herbella

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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From: TheBirdMan

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:48:04 PM

Dear Ms. Preston:

I am a citizen of the USA and pay my taxes every year as every good citizen is required to
do. I work with many non-profit organization and am inquiring why some non-profit
organizations don’t have to file Form 990. All non-profit organizations should be treated
equally and fairly.

As a tax payer, subsidizing tax-exempt groups, | believe everyone has the right to know what
entities are exempt from taxation. Every tax paying American should also have the ability to
review their financial disclosures. Do you believe, as | do, that the privilege of not paying
taxes comes with some measures of accountability?

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. |
believe that at a minimum the IRS should require all organizations claiming to be religious
organizations file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming a tax exemption.

Regards,

Patrick Brodbent
Franktown, CO

If you'd like to unsubscribe and stop receiving these emails click here.
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From: Joel Barnett

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
tax exemption.

I would prefer that that all religious organizations lose all tax exempt status and pay
their fair share of taxes for the benefit all the people in America and to help run this
country.

Joel Barnett
4517 Highland Crest Circle
Hoover, Alabama 35226
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From: Lee Salisbury

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:21:46 PM

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

o Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a
minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file
an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Thank you,

Lee Salisbury
2690 Northridge Ln  Stillwater Mn 55082
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From: jimcat94@aol.com

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:17:03 PM

| am writing to urge you to consider holding religious organizations to the same
standards as other non-profits. If they claim non-profit status, then they should have
to fill out form 990 like everyone else. That's a minimum. But also they should be
held to the same rules for tax exemption as everyone else. As far as an
organization's charitable work goes, if it does NOT contain any religious prosthelitizing
and meets your criteria, then those activities can be tax exempt. But any religious
activity should negate a tax emption. Anything else isn't separation of state and
church that our founders held so dear.

Cathleen Groves
94 River Rd.
Savoy, MA 01256
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From: Jeanette

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:14:09 PM

I would like to express my thoughts on church exemption from filing a form 990.

All non-profits, who are not paying taxes, are being subsidized by the tax payers. They should have to
be transparent if we have to subsidize them. Large mega-churches whose ministers are flying around
in private jets and making large salaries are not something | want support. | don't mind subsidizing
churches that are doing charity work, but don't want to subsidize their preaching or lavish lifestyle.

By requiring that churches file Form 990, | believe we will save the taxpayers money and close this
loophole used by unscrupulous church leaders.

Jeanette Blust
9279 Soufflé Circle
Loveland, Ohio. 45140
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Lty salo

Subject:
Date:

Form 990
Friday, September 11, 2015 3:05:28 PM

« All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they
espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out
churches for privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure requirements
all other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers,
who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what entities are exempt
from taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The privilege of not being
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
‘exemption.

Jerome Sallo

1 Dartmouth Dr

Rancho Mirage CA 92270
jssallo@aol.com
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From: Mir Hashim

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:04:05 PM

Christie A. Preston

Internal Revenue Service

1111 Constitution Avenue NW, Rm 6129
Washington, DC 20224

Dear Ms. Preston,

| write to you as a US Citizen and taxpayer to express my concerns re Form 990. We
are increasingly seeing the privileged treatments church and other religious
organizations receive by exempting them from the disclosure requirements of other
501(c)(3) organizations. Here are my specific comments for your kind consideration.

 All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether
they espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS
singles out churches for privileged treatment by exempting them from the
disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or
lose their exemption.

e Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what
entities are exempt from taxation and to review general financial disclosures.
The privilege of not being taxed must come with some measures of
accountability.

* Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other
501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that
claim to be religious organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS that they
are claiming tax exemption.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,
Mir Hashim

3265 Winding Vista Common,
Fremont CA 94539.
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From: Patricia R Dunlap

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:58:15 PM

Dear Ms. Preston:

As an adjunct professor of history for more than 30 years, | can assure you that this
nation was founded quite deliberately to be a secular nation. Nearly 250 years of
religious violence spread across Europe from the 16th-century Reformation to the
writing of the U.S. Constitution in 1787. European nations with state-mandated
religion -- whether Catholic, Orthodox or Protestant -- persecuted thousands upon
thousands of people whose beliefs differed from those mandated by the monarch.
Our Founders, men greatly influenced by the European Enlightenment's
determination to reform government, emphasized republican leadership, human
rights, freedom of religion, and the separation of church and state. Despite their
determination, the nation they established has not always followed their ideals.

One important example is the tax code that allows religious organizations certain
advantages over other non-profits [501(c)(3)s]. It is time to remove the advantages
these organizations enjoy by requiring them to meet the same standards as other
NPOs. Advantages provided by the government to religious organizations are
directly contrary to the values of a secular nation, thereby negating the Founders'
ideal of church and state separation.

This is the IRS' opportunity to correct the imbalance within the 501(c)(3) world, and
I sincerely urge you to do so.

Sincerely,
Dr. Patricia R. Dunlap

Adjunct Professor of History
University of Maryland University College
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From: Tom Speropulos

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:56:34 PM

Dear Ms. Preston:

1) Any IRS oversight of 501(c)(3) organizations must be equally enforced against religious organizations.
2) The IRS should, at the very minimum, require church entities claiming exemption from filing the 990 to inform the IRS
through a letter (or via a prescribed form).

Mary Speropulos
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From: Lee Barbo

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:52:07 PM

Thank you for permitting citizens to comment on the issue of Form 990 and the
inequitable burden placed upon secular non-profit groups in comparison to religious
non-prophet groups.

As a U.S. citizen and taxpayer, it is my opinion that religious groups are the subject
of a lack of much needed oversight when it comes to collected monies. | can come
up with no reasonable argument whatsoever that justifies such an egregious lack of
oversight over non-profit organizations on the flimsy basis that they are religious.

In fact, making special exceptions for religious non-profit organizations is
tantamount to government sponsorship of religion. Such favoritism also encourages
and contributes to abuse of that privilege.

It is my opinion that religious organizations should be made and held accountable
for all monies collected by them in order to prevent, halt, and punish shady financial
practices.

Sincerely,

Wanda Lee Barbo

134 Shawnee Drive

Buckhannon, WV 26201

(304) 460-2638
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From: Eric

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:23:46 PM

Sent from my iPhone. The first amendment protects us all.

state separate. We are all equal under the law.

Please keep the wall between church and
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From: alan clayton

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: IRS Form 990. <:-)
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:12:41 PM

Churches should not get tax breaks. Many of these churches are
organizations collecting property, money, and securities without paying
taxes at all. We have too much money being shifted around, under the
umbrella of religious exemption, being used to influence political voting.
Many of these churches preach politics from the pulpit, in defiance of
501(c)(3).

Alan <:-)
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From: Holland Larry

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: My Comments in regard to IRS Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:42:01 PM

Dear Ms. Preston (IRS):
Below is my position concerning the IRS favoring any organization that claims
to be religious over non-profit organizations that are be secular.

Logically and legally all non-profit organizations should to be treated the same,
regardless of whether they espouse a religious position or a non-religious
position. The IRS currently singles out churches for privileged treatment by
exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3)
organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are
subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what entities are exempt
from taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The privilege of not
being taxed must come with some measures of accountability.

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other
501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that
claim to be religious organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS that
they are claiming tax exemption.

It is only right that IRS oversight of 501(c)(3) organizations be equally enforced
against religious organizations.

Thank you and | hope this can be rectified.
Sincerely,

Sheryl L. Holland

Watervliet, Michigan
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From: Robert M. Mayo

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Non profit reporting rules
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:17:56 PM

Dear Ms. Preston, please support duality in reporting rules for all non profits. All non-
profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they espouse an
atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out churches for
privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other
501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who
are subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what entities are exempt
from taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The privilege of not being
taxed must come with some measures of accountability. Please make churches
conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum,
the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to
file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Thank you,

Robert M. Mayo
Laurel, MD

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
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From: Rocco L

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Regarding Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:48:36 PM

Aloha. | am writing to ask you to kindly make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. My
reasons for making this request are primarily my deep and abiding concern that the government of the United States uphold the
Establishment Clause, but also very simply to stop the obvious, rampant, and well-reported financial wrongdoing of religious
institutions that would be equally abhorrent in those of a secular nature. | am not asking you to change the law of the land, or break it,
simply to enforce it fairly.

I could write at length about this matter, but out of respect for your time | will end here with my best wishes to you and all our civil
servants. Thank you for all you do.

Mahalo Nui Loa,

Rocco Landi
990-1125

hakujin@hawaii.rr.com
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From: lauramorzov@gmail.com

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Regarding IRS Form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:50:51 PM

Christie Preston:

In regards to your request for public commentary regarding Form 990, | would like to point
out that all non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they
espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out churches
for privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other
501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are
subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what entities are exempt from
taxation and to review general financial disclosures. The privilege of not being taxed must
come with some measures of accountability. Please make churches conform to the same
IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any
organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS
that they are claiming tax exemption.

Therefore, | suggest that:

1) Any IRS oversight of 501(c)(3) organizations must be equally enforced against religious
organizations.

2) The IRS should, at the very minimum, require church entities claiming exemption from
filing the 990 to inform the IRS through a letter (or via a prescribed form).

| truly, honestly and openly believe in the separation of church and state, and religious
tax-exempt status wholly violates this law. Whereas | understand it may be too

complicated right now to remove the exempt status entirely, asking the churches to be
ACCOUNTABLE for this privilege seems like more then a fair request. After all, why should
they deny such a request if they have nothing to hide?

And perhaps, someday, this accountability will indeed lead to the non-exempt status of the
church, and what a wonderful, equal, and constitutional moment that will be.

Thank you for your consideration and willingness to fight the good fight (to uphold the law
as it is written). Feel free to contact me with further questions or concerns,

Laura Morzov

206-786-0422

Sent from Windows Mail
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From: April

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Regarding form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:07:48 PM

Dear Christie A. Preston, IRS

Not requiring religious organizations to disclose financial information is not right.

This discrepancy shields churches from accountability and amounts to government favoritism toward
religion.

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

April Hall
State College, PA 16801
frogully@aol.com
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From: James Murray

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Religious Exemption for Churches and Religious Organizations
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:07:29 PM

I request that the disclosure requirements as outlined for 501(c)(3) organizations be
carefully reviewed annually to comply with regulations of the government so that
their accountability is not in question.
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From: Laura Rich

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Tax Exempt Status of Religious Organizations Needs to be Eliminated Now
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:20:56 PM

It is time to stop giving religious organizations a tax break when they are not using their funds to just
help people, but to proselytize. People shouldn’'t have to listen to preaching in order to receive charity,
and religious organizations shouldn’t be given ANY federal funds.

Many of those organizations CLAIMING to be religious institutions are in fact fronts for money grubbing
swindlers who take the vulnerable and gullible for as much money as they possibly can to finance lavish
lifestyles while telling their donors they are receiving grace from god when they donate.

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
taxed must come with some measures of accountability. Please make churches conform to the same
IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations
that claim to be religious organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax
exemption.

Laura Rich
3001 Lone Wolf Court
New Albany, IN 47150
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From: Albert Van Kleeck

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: Tax exemption of churches
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:19:24 PM

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
measures of accountability.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Barbara Wright

To: Preston Christie A

Subject: Unequal treatment of religious non profits

Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:12:09 PM
To: IRS

¢ All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they espouse an
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
annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption
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From: Dr. Henry Steinberger

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: form 990 and the church exemption
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:42:01 PM

September 11, 2015 (before the cutoff date of September 14”‘)
Dear Ms. Preston,

I'd like to add my voice and comment on what | see as not just unfair favoritism allowed
towards religious organizations (churches, synagogues, mosques, etc. and the
people/organizations behind them) and allows those organizations and their leaders to
acquire huge amounts of tax-free money. | was always aware of this issue, but anyone
who watched the TV program, Last Week Tonight with John Oliver, saw that some of
these churches are run to raise millions of untaxed dollars affording their leaders amazing
luxuries tax-free.

| volunteer in several 501c3 organizations including SMART Recovery and Moderation
Management, and we have to spend time and energy to maintain our tax free status, while
these churches do not have to do so. Worse, they have huge amounts of money and
access to legislators. I'm not saying that they can pressure the IRS, but it does seem odd
that they receive this special treatment. My organizations help people recovery from
addictions and live more full and meaningful lives. We provide help based on science
without demanding that those who come to us must adopt a spiritual or religious
component in their recovery — and we have lots of folks who benefit greatly. We could help
more people if we didn’t have to hire lawyers and accountants to help us file 990’s to prove
that we are what we say. And, for me, it is infuriating that these so-called reverends and
ministers are buy up multiple cars and planes for their own use, investing in businesses
and property that they can afford to hold and sell later so as to turn big profits, while no
tax payers or tax-free organizations can engage in such egregious looting (not that we’d
want to).

So, simply as a matter of fairness, please include my comments and consider changing
this unfair treatment of some 501c3’s and favoritism toward those that hide their profits
under the rubric of religion.

Thanking you most sincerely for your attention and consideration,

Henry Steunberger

Henry Steinberger, Ph.D., APA-CPP (Substance Use Disorders)

Henry Steinberger PhD LLC

313 Price Place, Suite 209; Madison WI 53705

Appointments - please call: (608) 238-3894 - leave your name and phone number

Urgent but not life threatening, call (608) 692-0337 (cell)

Web site at: http://Therapists.PsychologyToday.com/rms/35652

Of interest items at: http://www.facebook.com/HS.PhD.L L C?ref=hl

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments , is intended for the use of
the recipient (s) and may contain privileged and confidential information, including information
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that is protected under the HIPAA privacy rules. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, copying,
distribution or use is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please notify us
immediately by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.






From: Leslie Cunningham

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:17:49 PM

Please consider my opinion. All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of
whether they espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out churches
for privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure requirements all other 501(c)(3)
organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are subsidizing tax-exempt
groups, have a right to know what entities are exempt from taxation and to review general financial
disclosures. The privilege of not being taxed must come with some measures of accountability. Please
make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups. At a minimum, the
IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations, to file an annual notice
with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Thank you,

Leslie Cunningham

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

exemption. - See more at: http://ffrf.org/news/action/item/23948-ask-irs-to-stop-favoring-churches-

over-other-non-profits#sthash.UAQTTxJv.g1CK3d1g.dpuf
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

exemption. - See more at: http://ffrf.org/news/action/item/23948 -ask -irs-to-stop-favoring-churches-

over-other-non-profits#sthash.UAqT TxJv.g1CK3d1g.dpufAll non-profit organizations should be treated
equally, regardless of whether they espouse an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS

singles out churches for privileged treatment by exempting them from the disclosure requirements all
other 501(c)(3) organizations must comply with, or lose their exemption. Taxpayers, who are
subsidizing tax-exempt groups, have a right to know what entities are exempt from taxation and to
review general financial disclosures. The privilege of not being taxed must come with some measures of
accountability. Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3)
groups. At a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious organizations,
to file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption. - See more at:
http://ffrf.org/news/action/item/23948 -ask-irs-to-stop-favoring-churches-over-other-non-

profits#sthash.UAQTTxJv.g1CK3d1g.dpuf
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From: Nick Bakker

To: Preston Christie A

Subject: form 990

Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:20:34 PM
Sirs-

| ASK THAT YOU EUQALLY ENFORCE ANY IRS OVERSIGHT OF 501 ( C) 3 ORGANIZATIONS AGAINST
RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS.

| ALSO ASK THAT , AT THE VERY MINIUMUM, REQUIRE CHURCH ENTITLIES CLAIMING EXEMPTION
FROM FILING THE 990 INFORM THE IRS THROUGH A LETTER OR PRESCRIBED FORM.

| ASK THAT YOU LIMIT THE BROAD EXEMPTION GRANTED TO CHURCHES.

| ALSO ASK THAT YOU CONSIDER MAKING CHURCHES NON-TAX EXEMPT SO THEY PAY THEIR FAIR
SHARE OF INCOME TAXES LIKE ME.

| MUST ASK WHY THOSE OF US SECULAR HAVE TO PAY MORE TAX THEORETICALLY FOR CHURCHES
NOT PAYING THEIR SHARE.

AGAIN,

THANK YOU.

MR. NICK BAKKER, PENNSYLVANIA

BAKKER MARINE —
WELCOME

BAEKERMARINE.COM

NICK BAKKER
SALES
SALES@HBAKEERMARINE.COM

1304 PURDYTOWN TPK

HAWLEY, PA. 18428

(570) 226-4445 FAX (570)
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From: Tom Fitch

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: re: form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:39:50 PM

Please, no more favoring of partisan churches and religions by OUR IRS. These groups ought to
pay taxes just as any other 501c4 organization. BTW, I feel their C3 status is not accurate and
they are really C4's. Why are they not taxed on their income? Why are contributors allowed to
write of f their contributions? Why are churches being subsidized by the American taxpayer???

Thank you,

Tom Fitch
Fort Collins, Co.
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From: Dwight Kling

To: Preston Christie A
Subject: regarding form 990
Date: Friday, September 11, 2015 2:47:53 PM

Thank you for taking your time to consider my opinion on this matter!

All non-profit organizations should be treated equally, regardless of whether they espouse
an atheist position, or a religious position. Currently the IRS singles out churches for
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
come with some measures of accountability.

Please make churches conform to the same IRS requirements as all other 501(c)(3) groups.
At a minimum, the IRS should require any organizations that claim to be religious
organizations, to file an annual notice with the IRS that they are claiming tax exemption.

Best regards,
Dwight Kling
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